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Nici Nel

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 15:35
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21110 -  - Parking Activity Monthly Reports – 

January to March 2021.
Attachments: Appendix 1- Parking Activity Monthly Report January 2021.PDF; Appendix 2 - Parking 

Activity Monthly Report February 2021.PDF; Appendix 3- Parking Activity Monthly 
Report March 2021.PDF

Dear , 
 
RE: Parking Activity Monthly Reports: January – March 2021 – LGOIMA 21110 
 
Further to your email received on Monday 5 April 2021 requesting Parking Activity Monthly Reports for January 2021 to 
March 2021, please find our response below.  
 
Request (1) 
Please forward the Parking Activity Monthly Reports for the period January – March 2021. 
 
Response (1) 
Parking Activity Monthly Reports as attached 
 
Appendix 1 – Parking Activity Monthly Report January 2021 
Appendix 2 – Parking Activity Monthly Report February 2021 
Appendix 3 – Parking Activity Monthly Report March 2021 
 
If you have any concerns with the decision referred to in this response, you have the right to request an investigation and 
review by the Ombudsman under section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.  
 
For your information, the Ombudsman’s contact details are: 
 
Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz 
Post: PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143 
Telephone: 0800 802 602 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Tatiyana | Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 12:40 pm 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21110 -  Parking Activity Monthly Reports – January to March 2021. 
 
Kia Ora, 
  
I write to acknowledge your information request of Monday 5 April 2021 as below. 
  
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be 
informed of the outcome.  
  
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision 
on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, and no later 
than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Tuesday 4 
May 2021. 
 
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

 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 1:02 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Parking Activity Monthly Reports – January to March 2021. 
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Please forward Parking Activity Monthly Reports – January to March 2021. 
 
Appreciate your assistance. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 





 

 

 
2.1 The financials for January continue to show that the revenue received from ‘Fees and User 

Charges’ was lower than budgeted for.  
 
 
 

 
3.0 Customer Requests (taken from the customer services database - SRMS) 
 
3.1 A total of 229 service requests were generated in January with 223 closed out. 40 of these 

requests were received by the Call Centre unit outside of business hours. The tables below 
provide a summary of the customer requests received.  

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.0 Warnings & Infringements (Taken from Parking Database – Ticketor) 
4.1 A total of 384 warnings, 1086 parking infringements and 511 traffic infringements were issued 

in January. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

4.2  Infringement drill-down; as requested a drill-down on types of infringements in the previous 
two graphs follow.  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
4.3 Totals may vary by a small margin due to the drill-down showing nominated infringements of 

interest as opposed to all infringements.  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

5.0 CBD Occupancy Data (taken from Parking Database - SmartRep) 
 
5.1 The following graph depicts the CBD Occupancy trend for the business sensitive areas. 

Recorded figures show occupancy trending below of the target value of 85% for the previous 
12 months excluding the holiday period.  

  

 
 
 
 
5.2 The following graph displays the trend of precinct occupancy by month.   
  
 

 
 



 

 

5.3 January 2020 – January 2021 Year on Year occupancy resulted in the following: 

• Northern - Precinct 1  48% to 42% six percentage point decrease in occupancy 

• Barton – Precinct 2  76% to 60% sixteen percentage point decrease in occupancy   

• Civic – Precinct 3  80% to 63% seventeen percentage point decrease in 
occupancy 

• Southern – Precinct 4  60% to 55% five percentage point decrease in occupancy   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 Attachment 1 provides a breakdown of the parking data collected for October to January using 

the parking sensors. Key observations noted: 
 

1. Precinct 1 (Northern): average stay times have decreased by approximately 19 minutes: 
October –60 mins; January – 41 mins; Average occupancy rates have decreased by 
approximately 9%: October – 51%; December – 42% 
 

2. Precinct 2 (Barton): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 31 minutes; 
October –69 mins; January –38 mins. Average occupancy rate remains below the target 
range of 85%: October – 72%; January – 60%.  
 

3. Precinct 3 (Civic): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 19 minutes: 
October –– 63 mins; January– 44 mins. Average occupancy remains below the target 
rate: October – 63%; January – 63%  
 

4. Precinct 4 (Southern): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 36 minutes: 
October -110 mins; January – 74 mins; Average occupancy rate has increased by 
approximately 8 percent: October – 47%; January - 55% 

 
5. The average occupancy rate for Hood Street (60%), Victoria Street (79%) and Alexandra 

Street (81%) are below the targeted occupancy of 85%. Ward Street East (91%) and 
Worley Place (96%) and have increased over the target rate during the Holiday period.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

6.0 Pedestrian Count Update 
 
6.1 The City Growth team in conjunction with Information Services is continuing to develop the 

baseline analysis for Pedestrian Counts. Camera locations are identified in the following 
graphic. Feedback on locations to report on for Access Hamilton purposes is required.  

 
6.2 The pedestrian cameras deliver raw data to be analysed to deliver information on pedestrian 

activity as required. The following graphic identifies the total number of pedestrians counted 
in the CBD in January 2021.  

 
6.3  An Access Hamilton monthly information sub-sheet is underway. The data available dates back 

to July 2018 therefore trends against the previous year is now becoming available, such as the 
following graphics:  

 

 





 

 

8.0 City Growth Metrics (taken from City Growth Metrics Report – December 2020) 
 
8.1 Data is updated Quarterly, this information delivers the full 2018 and 2019 calendar year. The 

third quarter from 2020 has recently become available.  
 

8.2 The following information is provided as part of the monitoring framework to assess whether 
the parking strategy is achieving the strategic direction envisaged, specifically on street parking 
should be provided as a service to support and active, strong commercial central city. 

 

8.3 The chart below shows the total electronic spending in Hamilton for the 2018 financial year 
was $1,865m.  The total for 2019 to December $1,891m. The total to December 2020 $1,854m 

 
8.4 The chart below shows that the total electronic spending in the Central City for each quarter 

from 2009 to December 2020.   
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Attachment 1 – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting  

 
 



 

 

 
 
 







 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting 



 

 

 
 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting  

 



 

 

 





 

 

 
 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets)   

 
 









 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
Attachment 1 (Cont.) – October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) October 2020 – January 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 





 

 

 
2.1 The financials for February continue to show that the revenue received from ‘Fees and User 

Charges’ was lower than budgeted for.  
 
 
 

 
3.0 Customer Requests (taken from the customer services database - SRMS) 
 
3.1 A total of 297 service requests were generated in February with 286 closed out. 67 of these 

requests were received by the Call Centre unit outside of business hours. The tables below 
provide a summary of the customer requests received.  

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.0 Warnings & Infringements (Taken from Parking Database – Ticketor) 
4.1 A total of 444 warnings, 1373 parking infringements and 502 traffic infringements were issued 

in February. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 





 

 

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
  
 

 
 



 

 

5.3 February 2020 – February 2021 Year on Year occupancy resulted in the following: 

• Northern - Precinct 1  55% to 42% thirteen percentage point decrease in occupancy 

• Barton – Precinct 2  71% to 59% twelve percentage point decrease in occupancy   

• Civic – Precinct 3  81% to 63% eighteen percentage point decrease in occupancy 

• Southern – Precinct 4  68% to 58% ten percentage point decrease in occupancy   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 Attachment 1 provides a breakdown of the parking data collected for November to February 

using the parking sensors. Key observations noted: 
 

1. Precinct 1 (Northern): average stay times have decreased by approximately 16 minutes: 
November –56 mins; February – 40 mins; Average occupancy rates have decreased by 
approximately 7%: November – 49%; February – 42% 
 

2. Precinct 2 (Barton): Average stay times have increased by approximately 23 minutes; 
November –36 mins; February –59 mins. Average occupancy rate remains below the 
target range of 85%: November – 70%; February – 59%.  
 

3. Precinct 3 (Civic): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 19 minutes: 
November –– 61 mins; February– 42 mins. Average occupancy remains below the 
target rate: November – 60%; February – 63%  
 

4. Precinct 4 (Southern): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 33 minutes: 
November -114 mins; February – 81 mins; Average occupancy rate has increased by 
approximately 12 percent: November – 46%; February - 58% 

 
5. The average occupancy rate for Hood Street (65%), Victoria Street (73%) and Alexandra 

Street (77%) are below the targeted occupancy of 85%. Ward Street East (93%) and 
Worley Place (96%) and have increased over the target rate.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

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
in the CBD in February 2021.  

 
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
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Attachment 1 – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting   

 



 

 

 

 







 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting   

 



 

 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets)  



 

 

 



 

 

 
Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets)   

 



 

 

 
 

 







 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
Attachment 1 (Cont.) – November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) November 2020 – February 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 

 



 

 

 
 
 





 

 

2.1 The financials for March continue to show that the revenue received from ‘Fees and User 
Charges’ was lower than budgeted for.  

 
 
 
 

3.0 Customer Requests (taken from the customer services database - SRMS) 
 
3.1 A total of 400 service requests were generated in March with 394 closed out. 54 of these 

requests were received by the Call Centre unit outside of business hours. The tables below 
provide a summary of the customer requests received.  

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.0 Warnings & Infringements (Taken from Parking Database – Ticketor) 
4.1 A total of 852 warnings, 1388 parking infringements and 767 traffic infringements were issued 

in March. 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

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
  
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

5.3 March 2020 – March 2021 Year on Year occupancy resulted in the following: 

• Northern - Precinct 1  32% to 44% twelve percentage point increase in occupancy 

• Barton – Precinct 2  64% to 59% five percentage point decrease in occupancy   

• Civic – Precinct 3  71% to 61% ten percentage point decrease in occupancy 

• Southern – Precinct 4  66% to 65% one percentage point decrease in occupancy   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 Attachment 1 provides a breakdown of the parking data collected for December 20 to March 

21 using the parking sensors. Key observations noted: 
 

1. Precinct 1 (Northern): average stay times have decreased by 1 minute: December –46 
mins; March – 45 mins; Average occupancy rates have decreased by approximately 
14%: December – 58%; March – 44% 
 

2. Precinct 2 (Barton): Average stay times have increased by approximately 1 minute; 
December –37 mins; March –38 mins. Average occupancy rate remains below the 
target range of 85%: December – 69%; March – 59%.  
 

3. Precinct 3 (Civic): Average stay times have decreased by 1 minute: December –– 46 
mins; March– 45 mins. Average occupancy remains below the target rate: December – 
66%; March – 61%  
 

4. Precinct 4 (Southern): Average stay times have decreased by approximately 6 minutes: 
December -84 mins; March – 78 mins; Average occupancy rate have decreased by 1 
percent: December – 66%; March - 65% 

 
5. The average occupancy rate for Hood Street (64%), Victoria Street (66%) and Alexandra 

Street (70%) are below the targeted occupancy of 85%. Ward Street East (92%) and 
Worley Place (89%) and have increased over the target rate.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

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
in the CBD in March 2021.  

 
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
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Attachment 1 – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting   

 



 

 

 
 







 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting  
 



 

 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets)  



 

 

 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets)   

 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 







 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) – December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Attachment 1 (Cont.) December 2020 – March 2021 Occupancy Reporting (Streets) 

 



 

 

 
 
 




